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Dear Buddy, 4/22{s0

Something neve

More than a year ago I lsarned of about 50 volumes of DJ (regular, not FBI)
files on the JFK assassinations I requested them, did not get them, appealed, and

they are being processeds Just heard,

There are as many or moxe Criminal Division files on the King assassination that
they lied about and I've asked for and now expect to zete.

EBight more volumes of Civil Rights Division King assassination records, also lied
about, have been locate: and I'm to got them.

Something like 50 volumes of Crirdnal Divisjon records on the Poor Peoples
Campaign, also asked fore You may redall that Jerry Moknight exprossed an interest.
mgaaminaddiﬁmtoﬁmseofthﬁm.aakedforearm

. The FE iammwommmmmmpmmazMamﬁng Itve

- renwed that appeal,
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Haven't looked at them yek.

More than 2,500 peges of JFK FBI records reférred o other agencies came last
veel, This is xi)t all of themCIA hasn't acted yoi.

~ Best wishes,



